










FOR ITEM N . 4 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. GA 



1. CALL TO ORDER

MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS OF THE 
HOUSING AUTHORITY, 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY, 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

March 10, 2016 

Meeting was called to order. by Mayor Moore at 6:00p.m.

2. ROLL CALL

APPROVED: 

ITEM NO.: 

Members present: Councilmembers/Directors: Sarno, Trujillo, Zamora, Mayor Pro Tern
Rounds and Mayor Moore 

Staff present: Thaddeus McCormack, City Manager; Steve Skolnik, City Attorney; 
Noe Negrete, Director of Public Works; Wayne Morrell, Director of 
Planning, Dino Torres, Director of Police Services; Maricela 
Balderas, Director of Community Services; Jose Gomez, Director of 
Fiscal Services; Mike Crook, Fire Chief; Sylvia Bermudez, City Clerk 

HOUSING SUCCESSOR 

3. Minutes of the February 11. 2016 of the Housing Successor Agency
Recommendation: That the Housing Successor approve the minutes as submitted.

It was moved by Council Member Sarno, seconded by Council Member Trujillo, to 
approve the minutes of February 11, 2016 with the correction of noting the absence of 
Mayor Moore, by the following vote: 

A YES: Sarno, Trujillo, Zamora, Rounds, Moore 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 

4. CONSENT AGENDA

SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

Approval of Minutes 
A. Minutes of the February 11, 2016, Regular Successor Agency Meeting

Recommendation: That the Successor Agency approve the minutes as
submitted. 

It was moved by Council Member Sarno, seconded by Council Member Trujillo, to 
approve the minutes of February 11, 2016 with the correction of noting the absence of 
Mayor Moore, by the following vote: 

AYES: Sarno, Trujillo, Zamora, Rounds, Moore 

ITEM NO. GA 













City of Santa Fe Springs 

City Council Meeting 

ORDINANCE FOR ADOPTION 

Ordinance No.1072 

May 12, 2016 

An Ordinance of the City of Santa Fe Springs to amend Section 130.05 of Chapter 130 
of Title 13 of the City Municipal Code relating to vehicles, skateboards and scooters on 
public property. 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council: 

• Adopt Ordinance No. 1072 which amends Section 130.05 of Chapter 130

of Title 13, titled "Vehicles, Skateboards and Scooters on Public Property"

to the Santa Fe Springs Municipal Code

BACKGROUND 

At the time the City Council adopted Section 130.05 of the municipal code, which 
regulates vehicles, skateboards and scooters, skateboarding was a form of activity 
enjoyed by a small group of users who were generally male surfing enthusiast. With the 
invention of urethane wheels, and the use of lighter wood and fiberglass boards, new 
possibilities emerged and the interest to own a skateboard grew. 

Skateboarding went "mainstream" with the 1995 ESPN's Extreme Games. With this 
interest, public and private open areas have become increasingly popular locations for 
skateboarders to show-off or practice their "grinding" skills. Grinding has become a 
skateboarding skill that involves grinding the metal trucks of the board against a curb or 
rail. Because the trucks do not have a lubricant or bearings, grinding damages the 
material underneath (i.e. concrete, wood, metal, etc.) leaving property owners with 
damaged outdoor rails, planters, tables, benches, curbs, bleachers, stairways, rails, 
handrails, fountains, and ultimately, with costly repairs. As a result, property owners 
have made extreme and expensive changes to their open areas to minimize property 
damage resulting from skateboarding activities. 

Staff has reviewed the City's current ordinance addressing skateboarding and is 
recommending amending Section 130.05 of the City Code to prohibit skateboarding 
activities on public areas in an effort to mitigate its secondary impacts such as noise, 
nuisance and the obstruction of pedestrian or vehicular traffic. The amendment also 
provides a process to penalize repeat offenders through a citation process or, ultimately, 
the confiscation of skateboards. 

The amendment also prohibits the use of bicycles on private and public property when 
the activity is conducted in a dangerous way resulting in property damage or when it 
endangers the public's safety. 

Report Submitted By: Luis Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: May 2, 2016 

ITEM NO. 7 











May 12, 2016 

Lakeview Park Restroom Renovation - Award of Contract 

RECOMMENDATION 
hat the City Council take the following actions: 

1. Accept the bids; and

2. Award a contract to Corral Construction & Development Inc., of Commerce,
California in the amount of $59,953.14

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their meeting of March 24, 2016, authorized the City Engineer to 
advertise for construction bids. 

Bids were opened on April 26, 2016 and a total of five (5) bids were received. The low 
bidder for the project is Corral Construction & Development Inc. of Commerce, 
California in the amount of $59,953.14. The following represents the bids received and 
the amount of each bid: 

1. Corral Construction & Development, Inc. $ 59,953.14 
2. ENL Service, Inc. $ 72,508.92 
3. Damon Inc. $ 82,406.88 
4. R Dependable Construction, Inc. $ 86,720.01 
5. NR Development, Inc. $ 101,862.00 

The bid submitted by Corral Construction & Development Inc., is approximately 25% 
less than the Engineer's Construction Cost Estimate of $80,000. 

The Department of Public Works has reviewed the bids and has determined the low 
bid submitted by Corral Construction & Development Inc. to be responsive and 
responsible. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The Lakeview Restroom Renovation is fully funded through the UUT Capital 
Improvement Project Fund. 

INFRASTRACTURE IMPACT 

The project will comply with ADA accessibility requirements and will have a fresh look 
with the new epoxy/polyurethane floor fin��

ixt
�/

a/L
cc

6
s.

,<;J;;. �Cormack
Attachments: City Manager 
Contract Agreement 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director 
Department of Public Works 

JJL / Date of Report: May 4, 2016

ITEM NO. 8 









May 12, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

On-Call Professional Engineering Services - Request to Increase Contract 
Threshold Amount 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council increase the aggregate contract threshold amount from 
$500,000 to $700,000 for Fiscal Year 15/16 for the On-Call Professional 
Engineering Services for various capital improvement projects. 

BACKGROUND 
The City Council on October 8, 2015 awarded a contract to seven engineering 
firms to perform On-Call Professional Engineering Services. One firm, VA 
Consulting, has since merged with another firm and was therefore dismissed from 
our On-Call List. The six firms that are on the On-Call List are: 

1. Anderson Penna
2. BKF Engineers Surveyors Planners
3. Fountain Head
4. Onward Engineering
5. PreScience
6. South Star Engineering & Consulting

Since October 2015, staff has begun issuing task orders to various firms to help 
and assist with implementing the Capital Improvement Plan (CIP). As part of the 
award of the contract, Council set a threshold amount of not to exceed $500,000. 
To date, the following amounts have been encumbered by each firm: 

On-Call Firms Description Amount 
Anderson Penna Staff Augmentation $ 35,000 

Parkmead Avenue Street Desi n $ 55,000 
Pavement & Sidewalk Stud 

BKF Engineers Bartle Avenue Street Design 
Fountain Head 
Onward Engineering Staff Augmentation 
Prescience 
Southstar Engineering Staff Augmentation 

Report Submitted By: 

1-5 Fwy Public Outreach
Street Light Inventory

Noe Negrete, Director 
-;1/,?; /Department of Public Works 
'/ . L/ 

$ 134,230 
$ 31,000 
$ 
$ 215,550 
$ 
$ 48,000 
$ 50,000 
$ 25,900 

TOTAL $ 594,680 

Date of Report: May 4, 2016 

ITEM NO. 9 







�i\t,y£SPRtNo�c:� City of Santa Fe Springs 
&°' \ City Council Meeting May 12, 2016 

�Jiiiiiiii----------------------------iiiii----------------------------iiiii 

NEW BUSINESS 

Aquatic Center Pool Deck Resurfacing - Award of Contract 

RECOMMENDATION 
hat the City Council take the following actions: 

1. Accept the bids; and

2. Award a contract to Sundek of Anaheim, California in the amount of $57,506.00

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their meeting of February 25, 2016, authorized the City Engineer 
to advertise for construction bids for the Aquatic Center Pool Deck Resurfacing. 

The bids were opened on March 29, 2016; however, the City did not receive any bids. 
Staff contacted the contractors that purchased Plans and specifications to inquire about 
the reason for the non-submittal of bids. The majority of the contractors stated the 
required two-year warranty on materials and craftsmanship was excessive. 

Per the California Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Polices Procedures Manual 
Section 22038, item (c) ... "if no bids are received through formal or informal procedure, 
the project may be performed by the employees of the public agency by force account, 
or negotiated contract without further complying with this article." 

Staff contacted two contractors specializing in resurfacing pool decks. Staff reviewed 
the scope of work and requested a construction quote from each of the contractors. 
The first contractor was ECO Construction who submitted a quote for $112,500.00. 
The second contractor was Sundek who submitted a quote for $57,506.00. 

The work includes the protection of all structures, pools and drainage system, 
scarifying existing paint to prepare coating using dustless vacuum equipment, 
inspection of coping, grind/removal of rust underneath coping and treating with epoxy 
bond coat, install moisture vapor barrier underneath coping, pressure wash to prepare 
for coating, open structural cracks on deck and underneath coping using V-Shape 
crack chaser diamond wheel, install primer coat, install base coat, install classic 
texture, install custom scorelines to disguise and incorporate cracks, install acrylic color 
sealer, and install new no diving tiles and depth tiles. 

The bid submitted by Sundek is approximately 28% less than the Engineer's 
Construction Cost Estimate of $80,000. 

The Department of Public Works has reviewed the bid and has determined the bid 
submitted by Sundek to be responsive and respon

1V
· . 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director Date of Report: May 4, 2016 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM NO. 10 











May 12, 2016 

PRESENTATION 

To the City Council by Lake Center Middle School 

RECOMMENDATION 
The Mayor may wish to call upon Lake Center Middle School teacher, 
Jennifer Conforti, to assist with the presentation. 

BACKGROUND 
Each year, Lake Center Middle School 8th grade students participate in a trip 
to Washington D.C. This year, 94 eighth grade students participated in the 
eight day trip. 

The students visit historic sites and government institutions as part of their 
eights grade curriculum. Their trip includes a visit to the Capitol, Smithsonian 
Museums, the Arlington National Cemetery, among other sites. 

Ms. Conforti and the 8th grade students are in attendance at tonight's 
Council meeting to thank the City Council for their support and share their 
learning experience. 

Attachment(s) 
None 

Report Submitted By: Julie Herrera 
City Manager's Office 

Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Date of Report: May 4, 2016 

ITEM NO. 17A 



f$SPru"o�
0 

City of Santa Fe Springs 
>0i City Council Meeting Mayl2,2016 

�¥��!==�======�======����"""'!"!"'���������������� 

PRESENTATION 

To Dr. Phillip Perez, Superintendent of the Little Lake City School District, upon 

his retirement 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Mayor may wish to call upon City Manager, Thaddeus McCormack to 

assist with this presentation. 

BACKGROUND 

Dr. Phillip Perez has served as Superintendent in the Little Lake City School 

District over the past 16 years, a 4,900 -student school district. 

Dr. Perez served the school district he attended as a child. He was 

appointed as Superintendent in 2001, and since then has overseen the 

supervision of nine schools. As Superintendent he has worked closely with the 
cities of Santa Fe Springs and Norwalk on a variety of collaborative programs 

benefitting the students in the district. 

Through his leadership and dedication in the district, Little Lake City School 

District has achieved a long history of excellence, with schools in the district 

obtaining distinguished awards, such as California Gold Ribbon School 

Awards, Star Schools, and the most recent award received by Lake Center 

Middle School - 2016 California School to Watch. 

Dr. Perez will retire at the end of this school year. He has been invited to 

tonight's meeting to be recognized for his many years of dedication and 

outstanding service to the youth of Santa Fe Springs 

�!c1L�� 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Julie Herrera Date of Report: May 4, 2016 
City Manager's Office 

ITEM N0.178 



City of Santa Fe Springs 
City Council Meeting May 12, 2016 

PRESENTATION 

Proclaiming the Week of May 15 - 21, 2016 as "National Public Works Week" 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council proclaim the week of May 15 - 21, 2016 as "National Public 
Works Week". 

BACKGROUND 

National Public Works Week (NPWW) is a celebration of the tens of thousands of men 
and women in North America who provide the services and maintain the infrastructure 
collectively known as public works. Instituted as a public education campaign by the 
American Public Works Association (APWA) in 1960, the goal is to call attention to the 
importance of public works in community life. 

National Public Works Week is observed each year during the third full week of May. 
Through NPWW and other efforts, APWA seeks to raise the public's awareness of 
public works issues and to increase confidence in public works employees who are 
dedicated to improving the quality of life for present and future generations. This year's 
theme is "Always There". Our community depends on Public Works, and the men and 
women of the profession are always there and ready. 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Noe Negrete, Director of Public Works, to receive 
the proclamation. 

Attachment: 
Proclamation 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director 
Public Works 

City Manager 

Date of Report: May 4, 2016 

1V ITEM NO. 17C 





May 12, 2016 

PRESENTATION 

Proclamation, Proclaiming May 15-21, 2016, as "Law Enforcement Week" 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Dino Torres, Director of Police Services, to assist 
with this presentation. 

BACKGROUND 

In 1962, President Kennedy proclaimed May 15 as National Peace Officers Memorial 
Day and the calendar week in which May 15 falls, as National Police Week which pay 
special recognition to those law enforcement officers who have lost their lives in the 
line of duty for the safety and protection of others. 

National Police Week is a collaborative effort of many organizations dedicated to 
honoring America's law enforcement community. The City of Santa Fe Springs would 
like to recognize "Law Enforcement Week 2016" and honor the service and sacrifice of 
those law enforcement officers who have lost their lives in the line of duty while 
protecting our communities and safeguarding our democracy. Law Enforcement Week 
and Peace Officers Memorial Day give us an opportunity to honor officers and 
recognize the sacrifices made in order to protect and serve our communities. 

Please join the City of Santa Fe Springs in honoring Law Enforcement Week 2016 by 
recognizing and appreciating the critical contributions and sacrifices made by our 
Whittier Police Officers proudly serving Santa Fe Springs. We encourage our 
community to express their gratitude and appreciation for our law enforcement officers 
who are all too seldom recognized for their commitment to the safety and well-being of 
our Santa Fe Springs community. 

�ffct{�� 
City Manager 

Attachment: 
"Law Enforcement Week 2016" Proclamation 

Report Submitted By: Dino Torres, Director 
Department of Police Services 

Date of Report: May 4, 2016 

ITEM NO. 170 





May 12, 2016 

PRESENTATION 

Older American Recognition Award Recipient 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council recognize Mr. Gilbert Aguirre for his recent nomination and 
recipient of the Older American Recognition Day Award. 

BACKGROUND 

Mr. Gilbert Aguirre was selected as the recipient by the City Council and the Los 
Angeles County Commission for Older Adults (LACCOA) to receive the 5151 Annual 
Older Americans Recognition Day Award for his dedication and commitment to service 
to the community of Santa Fe Springs. 

District 4 celebrated their honorees at a luncheon on Thursday, May 5, 2016 at the 
Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration. Mr. Aguirre was accompanied by four (4) 
guests, including his wife, former Mayor Laurie Rios, Mayor Pro Tern Bill Rounds, and 
Program Coordinator, Manuel Cantu as he was honored by the Honorable Don Knabe 
and LACCOA members. 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Ed Ramirez, Family and Human Services Manager, 
to assist with the presentation. 

Report Submitted By: Ed Ramirez 

#/ll//0 
Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Department of Community Services 
Date of Report: May 5, 2016 

ITEM NO. 17E 
·'-,



May 12, 2016 

PROCLAMATION 

Proclaiming May 25, 2016 as National Senior Health & Fitness Day in Santa Fe 
Springs 

RECOMMENDATION 
The Mayor may wish to call upon Family and Human Services Manager, Ed 
Ramirez, to assist with the presentation of the proclamation. 

BACKGROUND 

The Community Services Department is committed to developing and implementing 
programs to create a healthier community through the City's Health & Wellness 
Initiative. The Health & Wellness Initiative promotes healthy eating and active living 
and provides opportunities for persons of all ages to improve their overall health 
through fitness, nutrition, education and programming. 

The Community Services Department has continued to partner with PIH Health to offer 
health and wellness classes to all members in our community. Classes include food 
and physical activity demonstrations and range from learning about preventing 
diabetes, to learning how to make better choices for a better health. Our older adults 
are actively involved in these classes and are moving toward a better health and well­
being. 

On Wednesday, May 25, 2016, the City of Santa Fe Springs Gus Velasco 
Neighborhood Center's Older Adult Services Program participants will be joining an 
estimated 100,000 older adults who will participate in local fitness activities throughout 
the country as part of the 23rd annual National Senior Health & Fitness Day. This is 
the nation's largest annual health promotion event for older adults. This year's theme 
is "Improve Your Health for a Better Self"; the common goal is to keep our older 
Americans healthy and fit. On this day, older adults at the Gus Velasco Neighborhood 
Center will be able to partake in various health and fitness related activities, many of 
which were learned from PIH classes, as we encourage them to continue to move 
toward a better health and well-being. 

� 

�d:u: tc{frfack 
City Manager 

Attachment 
(Proclamation - National Senior Health & Fitness Day) 
Report Submitted By: Ed Ramirez 

Department of Community Services 
Date of Report: May 5, 2016 

ITEM NO. 17F 





�,,_t,i SPRINo.\'0 City, e.f'Santa Fe Springs 
& ' City Council Meeting

z_ 

May 12, 2016 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Committee Vacancies Councilmember 

Beautification 1 Rounds 
Beautification 3 Sarno 
Beautification 2 Trujillo 

Community Program 1 Moore 
Community Program 1 Rounds 
Community Program 3 Sarno 
Community Program 4 Trujillo 
Community Program 3 Zamora 

Heritage Arts 1 Zamora 

Historical 3 Sarno 
Historical 3 Trujillo 
Historical 3 Zamora 

Parks & Recreation 1 Trujillo 

Senior Citizens 1 Moore 
Senior Citizens 1 Rounds 
Senior Citizens 2 Sarno 
Senior Citizens 4 Trujillo 
Senior Citizens 3 Zamora 

Sister City 1 Moore 
Sister City 3 Sarno 
Sister City 2 Trujillo 

Youth Leadership 1 Sarno 
Youth Leadership 1 Trujillo 
Youth Leadership 2 Zamora 

Applications Received: None 

Recent Actions: Mayor Moore appointed Adrian Romero to the Parks and 
Recreation Advisory Committee. 

i!:1!1� 
Attachments:
Committee Lists
Prospective Members

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez, CMC
City Clerk

City Manager 

Date of Report: May 5, 2016

ITEM NO. 18 




























	Agenda
	Item No. 3
	Item No. 4
	Item No. 6A
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item NO. 17A
	Item No. 17B
	Item No. 17C
	Item No. 17D
	Item No. 17E
	Item No. 17F
	Item No. 18



